

Attendee members: Tom Delaney, Jamie King, Tessa David

Attendee friend: Val Prest

Welcome Val Prest!

We unanimously voted to accept the Minutes of 08-11-2016 meeting. Tom abstained, not at meeting.

Groton Fest September 24, 10a-4:30p

1. Set up and staffing plans
 - a. Jamie – all day
 - b. Nancy ?, Jamie will ask
 - c. Mike ½ day, set up? 9-1pm
 - d. Tessa – all day, prior day recycling containers & supplies into Legion Hall back door by stage. Same spot as last year.
 - e. Tom – checking
 - f. Val – staffing 2 other booths
2. Handout – located at Legion Hall back door by stage. Same spot as last year.
 - a. Transfer Station and HHW collection promotion, 2 sided = copied
 - b. FAQ & Did You Know, 2 sided = copied
 - c. GrotonFreeStuff = copied
3. We will provide 10 Recycling Containers at Legion Hall back door by stage. Same spot as last year.
4. Cub Scouts to pair recycling containers with trash cans and collect again, yes Dean Marsh, Scout Master, per Jamie
5. Promote & display Rain barrels \$70, Compost Bins \$55 and Kitchen scrap buckets \$5 available for pick up at Groton Transfer Station.
6. Free Raffle, Resident prizes: Rain barrel, Compost Bin and 5 Kitchen scrap buckets obtained at TS, Non-resident prizes, kitchen scrap bucket
7. Guess bale weights contest?
8. Covanta paid fee, Tessa registered booth for committee = done
9. Banner & signs, Tessa will create or locate and put at Legion Hall back door by stage.
10. Canopy/easy up = MassToss Tessa will put at Legion Hall back door by stage
11. **Tom to deliver:**

| | |
|--|-----------------------|
| 3 shrink-wrapped bales: AI, OCC & Rigid Plastic | 1 rain barrels |
| 1 six foot table | 1 compost bin |
| 2 chairs | Plastic gloves |

Future meeting, Continue to brainstorm addressing Recycling Myths & unwanted items in recycling, ideas Val mentioned, match Transfer Station map with video tour and Question wheel. Tom check with Mike, IT make TS link easier to find.

Next meeting October 13, Thursday 7pm